
                                                                                
         2018 Board Memo 

 

To:  Board of Trustees 

 

From: Karen Liebschwager, Activities Director 

 

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Moss Strong, Principal 

 

Date: December  2018 

 

Re: Activities Director Report December 

 

 

Basketball: 

7th Girls:  They are currently 8-1, with one more game before our Tournament.  They split  with 

Fruitland this year.  Raymond Smith and his team is looking at going in 1st place in the 

tournament.  Tournament play starts Monday 12/10 in Fruitland with Championship Wednesday, 

12/13 @ McCain.   

 

8th:  Andrew Herres and his team are heading in to the tournament 3-6 sitting 4th place as of 

Tuesday 12-4.  They will start tournament play on Monday 12/10 at McCain, with Championship 

Game 12/13 @ McCain.       

 

Wrestling:  Ryan Nash and Joe Egusquiza are heading into Districts Sat 12/8 @  Weiser.  They 

have a good chance at districts this year.   

 

We wish all our Coaches and Athletes the best of luck! 

 

Go Trojans 

 

 

 

 

                                          

 
     


